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Information for Town Council Meeting on: July 09, 2024

To:  Mayor and Town Council
Via:  Kirk Blouin, Town Manager / Wayne Bergman, Director of Planning, Zoning & Building
From: Michelle Sentmanat, Business Services Supervisor in PZB

Re:  Waiver of Town Code Section 18-237, For Building Permit Extension at 3360 S Ocean
Blvd, Permit B-22-97335.

Date: June 20, 2024
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Staff recommends that the Town Council consider the original request from Alessandra
Bianchini, Vice President with Carousel Development & Restoration, regarding a second permit
time extension in which to complete the concrete repairs at 3360 S. Ocean Blvd. The original
extension was granted on December 13, 2023, for six and a half months to expire on June 30,
2024. The new request is to extend the permit by one year and five days — until July 4, 2025. The
original request was deferred to the July Town Council meeting by request of the condominium
so they could add their request for the contractor to be granted permission to work on Saturdays
from 8:00am to 4:00pm, excluding holidays.

GENERAL INFORMATION

The building is managed by the 3360 Condominium Association of Palm Beach. The building
permit was issued November 29, 2022, with a total of sixteen months for completion. Expiration
date is June 29, 2024. . ..e contractor explains in their letter dated May 20, 2024, the need for
extension is due to additional concrete repairs unforeseen and weather delays. The revised
construction schedule shows the project completion to be end July to mid-August 2025. In
addition, please see the letter from Becker & Poliakoff as well as the 3360 Condominium
Association regarding the request for Saturday working hours.

The applicant appears to have complied with all new requirements for neighbor notice.

Attachments: Letter from Carousel Development with Construction Schedule, Nuisance
Mitigation Measures, and Neighbor Notice
Permit Summary for the Property
Letter from Becker & Poliakoff and 3360 Condominium Association


















17 7) SW 10* Street, Suit
Deiray Beach, FL 33444
O: 561-272-3700 | F: 561

cdripet | inf ~ :drinet CAROLT(‘ | PR |

“Certified General Consractors, Serv!ngf'loﬁda Since 1979.” D™~ OPMENT & REST\

Date: May 16, 2024
To:  Resident of the Meridian of Palm Beach Condominium
Re:  Time extension for permit number B-22-97335
Dear Meridian Condominium Resident,

I write this to inform you of our intent to request a time extension for the above referenced permit
addressed 3360 S Ocean Boulevard, Palm Beach, FL 33480 (3360 Condominium). This request is being
made due to additional concrete repairs unforeseen and weather delays. There will be a Town Council

Development Review Meeting on June 12, 2024, to discuss the extension request. We are giving you this
notice as it is required by the building department.

Thank you,

-

Alessandra Bianchini, Esq.
Vice-President
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June 5, 2024
Re: Public Notice

Dear Resident,

[ write to inform you of our intent to request a time extension for permit number B-22-97335
addressed to 3360 South Ocean Boulevard, Palm Beach, Florida 33480 (“3360”). This request is
necessitated due to unforeseen concrete repairs and weather delays. Additionally, 3360 is
requesting permission to expand construction hours to include Saturdays, excluding holidays, from
8:00 a.m. until 4:00 p.m. This request will be heard at the Town Council Development Review
Meeting on July 9, 2024, scheduled to begin 9:30 a.m. at Council Chambers 360 South County
Road, Palm Beach, Florida 33480.

Thank you.

Lisa A. Reves
For The Firm
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OF PALM BEACH

Mr. Wayne Bergman

Head of Planning Zoning Building Department
360 South County Road

Palm Beach, Florida 33480

RE: 3360 S. Ocean Blvd. - Request for Saturday Work and Amended Hours (8am-4pm)
Dear Mr. Bergman,

[ am writing to you on behalf of the residents of our property located at 3360 S Ocean Blvd,
Palm Beach. We are currently in the middle of a major concrete restoration project, specifically
phase two out of a planned four phases. Given the critical nature of this work and the looming
threat of hurricane seasons, we find ourselves in urgent need of expediting the project, which
we started on March 1st, 2023.

Our contractor, Carousel, along with our structural engineer, Swaysland Engineering, have been
diligently working to meet the project timelines. However, we have encountered critical damages
to the structure of our buildings, including severely corroded rebars in the building columns and
balconies. Combined with the forecasted active hurricane season and daily thunderstorms, this
poses a significant risk to completing the work in a timely manner. Additionally, the building
structure has been too long exposed to weather and elements, particularly from

ocean/intercoastal exposure.

Topr t ¢t saf ., ofourr ¢ 1 and the buildi ructural intt  ty,v k y 1est
permission to amend our construction work hours. We ask if Carousel can work all Saturdays,
excluding holidays, from 8 am to 4 pm for the remainder of the project.

Allowing regular construction work on Saturdays will substantially benefit our schedule,

potentially enabling us to enclose the building envelope at least three months sooner than



currently antici; “ed. These additional months are critical to avoid entering another hurricane
season in 2025 with unfinished concrete work, particularly an open building envelope in phase
four, which could have more serious implications for the integrity of our property.

We understand that Saturday work and altered construction hours from 8 am to 4 pm may
cause some inconvenience. Our contractor, Carousel, is committed to continuing implementing

noise and dust mitigation strategies to minimize disruptions to the community.

We greatly appreciate your consideration of this request. Your support in granting amended
work hours will significantly contribute to the safety and well-being of our residents. Expediting
this project completion will minimize the structure’s vulnerability.

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter and for your continued dedication to the

citizens of our town.

Sincerely,

Maria Orecharova

President of the 3360 S Ocean Blvd Condominium
Tel: 516-816-0812



